

Harper Adams SU

Minutes of a meeting held on Monday 28th October at 6pm

1. Present

Emily Hayman	Fergus Corrigan
David McBride	Grace Righton
Ella Darby	Matt Holmes
Jenny Martin	Olivia Nicholson
Ben Bethell	Cari Thomas
Lucy Hood	Charley Preston
Jess Kelly	Gracey Munro-Henworth
Chrissie Rowlands	

2. Welcome

EH welcomed everyone

3. Apologies

Grace Reid

4. Conflicts of Interest

None

5. Minutes of previous meeting

Minutes were e-mailed to everyone.

6. To consider: points raised at previous meeting

- New DJ's – Still not contacted. Need to be contacted for next week.
- BUCS fixtures – has been asked by Fergus, Emily and execs

7. Matters arising

- **Agric Block** – limited to one ticket per person. If not Harper past/present or Newcastle no entry. Cap on alumni. Not the SU decision.
- Door on Sat: Jenny, Dave, Emily
- Selling Steins: Gracey, Charley, Jess
- RAG Can Bar – Float, potentially port/cheeky Vimto
- Matt – Music outside, only SU can control sound
- Newcastle – coming down Saturday morning
- Hockey – mixed Harper, Lions/Lionesses, Newcastle
- Tug of war – any team can enter
- Rugby – Harper, Newcastle, rugby club
- Execs are putting on a social for the teams
- Lions putting on a social for spectators
- All SU on campus from 12pm

- **Fireworks** – bonfire can be set up from Thursday morning
- Boys in charge of building and machinery
- Extra security at weekend
- RAG – selling drinks
- Summer Ball - selling food
- H/S – need to see if allowed to sell sparklers
- SU there from 5pm
- **Beer Olympics** – Ben in charge, emailing Emily games, pay to enter £2/team
- **Academic** - £5000 that can be applied for to help students, spend money on training the academic reps.
- **Documents (Andy)** – Proposal for Newport Girls to use the Astroturf.
- Clashes with Harper Ireland football/Harper girls are happy with coach.
- Proposal for Harper to become a RFU Touch centre.
- Not enough interest in touch rugby.
- Neither are being signed.
- **Bar Extension** – needs to be used. Don't open the Welly during fixtures, open the bar extension.
- Cleaners do clean up unless the SU cause the mess.
- **Clean Up** – Go to the back of the bar and clean up – put everything in the skip.
- **RAG BBQ** – found!!!!!! Grounds threw it away, need to go get it from the skip.
- **Handover Fees/Freshers Ball tickets** – trustees need to be seen about handover, Emily is sorting the tickets
- **Ents Email** – DVD being put on the email
- **ICT Meeting** – Only certain people can send emails to all students, they will be more specific.
- **Sahara Desert Trek** – Gracey and Charley taking part, 11th April – 28th April. Emily, Fergus, Dave, Jenny all interested. Some more information on it for next Monday!
- **Door** – Ben, Jenny, Grace Righton

8. Meeting closed at 6.50pm

Signed: _____ (SU President)

Date: _____

Next meeting: _____